STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA : September 29, 1978 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
NICK FRANKLIN (505) 827-2434

SECRETARY

Amoco Production Company
P. O. Drawer A
Levelland, Texas 79336

Attention: V. E. Staley
Administrative Order NSP-1110
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for approval of a
l60-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the
following acreage in the Jalmat Yates Seven Rivers Gas Pool:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: SW/4

It is my understanding that this unit is to be dedicated
to your Langlie "C" Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit N of
said Section 9.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule
5(c)3 of Order No. R-1670, you are hereby authorized to operate
the above-described acreage as a non-standard unit.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

JDR/RLS/dr
cc: 0Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs

Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
U. S. Geological Survey - Hobbs




